
Eleanor Fishburn 

Non-Federally Recognized Tribal Representative,  Barbareno Ventureno Band of Mission 
Indians - Barbareno Band of Chumash Indians 

Campus Preference: San Luis Obispo 

Qualified: 

Ms. Fishburn has extensive experience in tribal cultural resources protection and consultation 
with CSU Channel Islands.  Ms. Fishburn has been working on tribal cultural resources 
protection for the last 10 years as one of the founding members of her Tribe. She has participated 
in consultations with both state and federal agencies. In addition, she served on the CSU Channel 
Islands Chumash Presidents Advisory Council. 

Letter of Support from Chairman Matthew Vestuto 

References Contacted: 

Chairwoman Mona Tucker supports the candidate.  

Dr. Raudel Banuelos, David Stone, and Scott Sunell recommend the candidate. 
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From: Eleanor Fishburn (nee Arellanes)
To: Nagpra
Subject: Tribal nominee NAGPRA/CalNAGPRA
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 2:14:29 PM
Attachments: UC_NAGPRA_Cal.pdf

[Caution - External Sender]

Good Afternoon,

Attached is my submission to the UC System regarding
NAGPRA/CalNAGPRA.

I look forward to hearing from you. Thank you for the
opportunity. 

Sincerely, 

Eleanor Fishburn, Chairwoman
Barbareño Band of Chumash Indians

mailto:eleanor@spiritinthewind.net
mailto:nagpra@calstate.edu
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